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DATE: June 8§, 2023

TO: Recycling Board

FROM: Timothy Burroughs, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Written Reports of Ex Parte Communications
BACKGROUND

Section 64.130 (Q)(1)(b) of the Alameda County Charter requires that full written disclosure of ex
parte communications be entered in the Recycling Board's official record. At the June 19, 1991
meeting of the Recycling Board, the Board approved the recommendation of Legal Counsel that
such reports be placed on the consent calendar as a way of entering them into the Board's official
record. The Board at that time also requested that staff develop a standard form for the reporting
of such communications. A standard form for the reporting of ex parte communications has since
been developed and distributed to Board members.

At the December 9, 1999 meeting of the Recycling Board, the Board adopted the following
language:

Ex parte communication report forms should be submitted only for ex parte communications
that are made after the matter has been put on the Recycling Board’s agenda, giving as much public
notice as possible.

Per the previously adopted policy, all such reports received will be placed on the consent calendar
of the next regularly scheduled Recycling Board meeting.





